

Jesus Sanz Perez

464A Bowes Road

N11 1NL

Mobile: 0784 2623 012

Email: jesus@jesussanz.net

Website: www.jesussanz.net

PROFILE

A technologist since a young age with over ten years of professional experience in IT. A strong background in Web Development, as well as first and second line IT support. Actually I'm working as Junior Developer in Cardonet. Developing the front end part of a website for the company. A highly effective communicator derived from years of experience in customer service. Actively learning C# and C++ programming to becoming a games developer. Able to speak three languages: English, Spanish and Catalan.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Website Development HTML5 / CSS / PHP / WordPress / JavaScript
- Linux / Windows / Mac / VMware's
- Unity / C# / C++ / Unreal Engine 4

EDUCATION

In progress - **BSC (HONS) GAMES PROGRAMMING** - SAE Institute (London)

SEP 2015 to 2017 - **Access to Higher Education in IT** - Athenea Academy (Online)

Sep 2014 to Sep 2015 - **CompTIA A+ certificate** - Southgate and Barnet College

June 2006 - **Secondary School Graduate** - HH Carmelitas (Spain)

CERTIFICATE

C# programming in progress

Unity3D in progress

2015 CompTIA A+ Certified

CAREER HISTORY

May 2017 to now

Cardonet LTD.

Junior - Developer

I work as Junior developer. Working with HTML5, CSS3, PHP, JavaScript in a WordPress based website. Also developing a web application to manage all the workflow for the company and helpdesk.

Apr 2016 to May 2017

Cardonet LTD.

1st Line Support Engineer

I worked as a 1st Line Support Engineer and occasionally as a Field Engineer. The role is based on IT support for different clients contracted by Cardonet. Hospitality, finance, research are some of the main environments which we support. Active directory, Microsoft Exchange, VMware, FTGate, Microsoft Office, Opera PMS, software and hardware support/troubleshooting. I ensure users are able to work efficiently with their IT solution. Precise and accurate writing of reports, customer communication and team work.